AFL AND AVITEC HAVE MERGED TO FORM AXELL WIRELESS

axell?

WIRELESS

19" November, 2008,

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 4QH

UK

RE: FCC Class II change
FCC ID: NEO80-3014SERIES
We request a change to the power levels per carrier started on the grant for the different frequency bands.

Our original submission was based on the specified power requirements for the system the equipment was
being built for.

Our end customer has asked that we the grant to reflect the actual capabilities of the equipment as supported
by the test reports.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.
Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
Axell Wireless

Peter L Bradfield
Senior Systems Engineer
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